



# Kitchener-Waterloo Chapter

## Meeting Minutes

**Location:** Cadet Youth Development Centre at CYKF  
**Date:** April 8, 2019  
**Call to Order:** 19:30 hrs.  
**Meeting Chair:** Dan Oldridge  
**Attendees:** 18  
**Visitors:** 1 (Pat Hannah)

**Secretary's report:** Minutes of March 11, 2019 were read and are posted on the website  
Motion made to accept the minutes – motion passed

**Treasurer's report:** Cash on hand – 4930.14  
GIC amount \$ 0  
Invoices or credits outstanding: \$500 will be donated to the Air Cadets  
Motion made to accept the report as presented – motion passed

**President's report:** Dan and Lee plan to fly to Alberta in June to attend the COPA convention.  
They welcome anyone who is interested in joining them.

Please review your project information on the website and send Dan an update if things have changed. If your project is not on the website, send the information to Dan and he will post it.

**Project reports:** Lee is busy replacing brittle fuel lines on his Searey. Many of the polyurethane lines have become brittle after only a few years.

**Old business:** We have a couple of leads for fly-in locations for July 27. Nothing is firm and Mac is still open to suggestions. A location within a reasonable drive of CYKF is preferred.  
Ted Welfred has offered to assist to inventory the new tools. More volunteers are welcome.  
Mike Thorpe showed his plane at the Sportsman show. Dan and Lee assisted and all really enjoyed showing all the interested guests the plane and answering their many questions.  
Mike Thorpe suggested that we try to find a location that will allow a pot luck for this year's Christmas get together.

Motions made regarding old business and results: None

**New business:** None.

Motions made regarding new business and results: None



**Kitchener-Waterloo Chapter**  
Website: [www.kwraa.net](http://www.kwraa.net)



**Motions carried forward:** None

**Other comments & discussion:** None

**Time & place of next meeting:** 19:30, April 8, 2019 at the Cadet Building

**Guest presenter and topic:** TBA

**Business Meeting adjourned at:** 19:52

**Guest presentation:** Pat Hannah – Hammond Aviation

Pat showed us some new products from AVMap that are available from Hammond Aviation.

After Pat's presentation, Lee Coulman gave a presentation on a recent fatal incident in BC and the TSB report on the incident.

\* **Attendees:** *Dan Oldridge, Lee Coulman, Mac McCulloch, David Wood, Clare Snyder, Roger Deming, Matt Miller, Scott Neufeld, Don Sinclair, Geoff Gartshore, Mike Thorpe, Colin Weber, Ed Connors, Bob Schauber, Mike Shave, Michael LeBlanc, Greg Finley, Terry Little*



**Kitchener-Waterloo Chapter**  
Website: [www.kwraa.net](http://www.kwraa.net)

